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ROBERT TURLEY ASSOCIATES LTD
5 CHARLECOTE MEWS

STAPLE GARDENS

WINCHESTER

S023 8SR

Dear Sir/Madam

DACORUM BOROUGH COUNCIL

twinned with Neu-Isenburg

Germany

Civic Centre Hemel Hempstead
Herts HP1 1HH
(01442) 228000 Switchboard
(01442) 228579 Directline

WORKS TO TREES IN THE CONSERVATION AREA:
1 LOWER DUNSLEY COTTAGE LONDON ROAD, TRING, HERTS, HP235ND

Thank you for your letter of 11 January 1999 notifying the Borough Council of your

intention to carry out the above works.

The Council have no objections to your proposals for the following reasons:

1. The Yew and Box hedging is not subject to control.

2. The Norway spruce and Leyland cypress are not worthy of protection’by means of a

Tree Preservation Order.

This decision, which was made on 03 March 1999, allows you to progress these

works.
Yours faithfuily

Director of Planning

Minicom (01442) 228656

Fax (01442} 228995

DX8804 Hemel Hempstead



